

Steering Committee Meeting for the Southern African Development Community
Durban, South Africa, 14 to 16 July - 2006

List of Participants

Botswana

Ms. Anna N. Majelantle
Government Statistician
Central Statistics Office
Private Bag 0024
Gaborone, Botswana

Phone: (267) 395 2200
Mobile:
Fax: (267) 395 2201
Email address: amajelantle@gov.bw
Website: www.cso.gov.bw

Congo, Democratic Republic

Mr. Marcel Nyumbaiza Malungu
Administrateur Delege General (ADG)
Batiment de la fonction
Publique Aile Droite
Rez-de-chausee
Kinshasa
Congo, D.R.

Phone: (243) 816 576 833
Mobile:
Fax:
Email address: nyumbamarcl@yahoo.fr
Website:

Lesotho

Ms. Liengoane Lefosa
Director
Bureau of Statistics
PO Box 455
Maseru
Lesotho

Phone: (266) 2232 3127
Mobile: (266) 5888-4015
Fax:
Email address: director@bos.gov.ls
Website: www.bos.gov.ls
www.census2006.htm

Madagascar

Mr. Ida Clement Rajaonera
Deputy Director
INSTAT
Antananarivo
Madagascar

Phone: (261) 3207 40542
Mobile:
Fax: (261) 20 332 50
Email address: ida@madagascarsurlenet.com
Website:

Malawi

Mr. Charles Machinjili
Commissioner of Statistics
National Statistical Office
PO Box 333
Zomba
Malawi

Phone: (265) 152 4377
Mobile: (265) 995 5765, 996 0601
Fax: (265) 152 5130
Email address: camachinjili@malawi.net
Website: www.nso.malawi.net

Mauritius

Mr. Gooroonaden Vydelingum
Acting Deputy Director of Statistics
Central Statistics Office
L.I.C. Centre
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis
Mauritius

Phone: (230) 210 3732
Mobile: (230) 771 0025
Fax: (230) 211 4150
Email address: gvydelingum@mail.gov.mu
Website: www.statsmauritius.gov.mu

Mozambique

Mr. Joao Dias Loureiro
President
National Statistical Institute
PO Box 493
Maputo
Mozambique

Phone: (258) 2149 2517
Mobile: (258) 8230 27560
Fax: (258) 2149 2519
Email address: joao.loureiro@ine.gov.mz
Website: www.ine.gov.mz

Namibia

Mr. Sylvester Mbangi
Director
CBS Namibia
Luther Street, Government Park
Private Bag 13356
Windhoek
Namibia

Phone: (264 61) 283 400
Mobile:
Fax: (264 61) 226 501
Email address: smbangu@npc.gov.na
Website:

South Africa

Mr. Pali Jobo Lehohla
Statistician-General
Statistics South Africa
Private Bag X44
Pretoria 0001
South Africa

Phone: (27 12) 310 8075
Mobile:
Fax: (27 12) 321 7343
Email address: palil@statssa.gov.za
Website:

South Africa

Mr. Risenga Maluleke
Executive Manager
Office of the Statistician General
Private Bag X44
Pretoria 0001
South Africa

Phone: (27 12) 310 2122
Mobile:
Fax: (27 12) 310 6065
Email address: risenga@statssa.gov.za
Website:

South Africa

Ms. Nombuyiselo Mokoena
Deputy Director General
Statistics South Africa
Private Bag X44
Pretoria 0001
South Africa

Phone: (27 12) 310 8622
Mobile: (27 82) 373 7723
Fax: (27 12) 310 8626
Email address: nombuyiselom@statssa.gov.za
Website:

South Africa

Mr. Johannes Van Wyk
Department of Mineral and Energy
Energy Planning
Pretoria
South Africa

Phone: (27 12) 317 8024
Mobile:
Fax: (27 12) 322 3416
Email address: johan.vanwyk@dme.gov.za
Website:

Swaziland

Ms. Isabella Hlophe
Director of Statistics
PO Box 456
Mbabane
Swaziland

Phone: (268) 404 2151/4
Mobile: (268) 606 2703
Fax: (268) 404 3300
Email address: ishlophe@yahoo.com
Website: www.cso.gov.sz

Tanzania

Mr. Sange Mbaruku
Acting Director of Economic Statistics
National Bureau of Statistics
PO Box 796
Dar Es Salaam
Tanzania

Phone: (255 0 22) 212 2722/3
Mobile: (255 744) 222 723
Fax: (255 0 22) 213 0852
Email address: sange@nbs.go.tz
Website: www.nbs.go.tz

Tanzania

Mr. Mohamed H. Rajab
Chief Government Statistician
Office of Chief Government Statistician
Zanzibar
Tanzania

Phone: (255 24) 223 1869
Mobile: (255) 0777 415764
Fax: (255 24) 223 1742
Email address: hafidh_tz@yahoo.com
Website:

Zambia

Ms. Efrida Chulu
Acting Director
Central Statistical Office
PO Box 31908
Lusaka
Zambia

Phone: (260 1) 253 468/ 253 908
Mobile: (260 97) 799 632
Fax: (260 1) 253 468/256 908
Email address: echulu@zamstats.gov.zm,
info@zamstats.gov.zm
Website: www.zamstats.gov.zm

Zimbabwe

Mr. Moffat Nyoni
Acting Director
Central Statistical Office
Harare
Zimbabwe

Phone: (263) 4 703 971/7
Mobile: (263) 11 205 470
Fax: (263) 4 728 529
Email address: mnyoni@cso.zarnet.ac.zw
mbmnyoni@yahoo.com
Website:

RESOURCE PERSONS

United Nations Statistics Division

Ms. Francesca Perucci
Chief,
Statistical Planning and Development Section
UN Statistics Division
2 United Nations Plaza DC2-1652
New York New York 10017
United States

Phone: (212) 963-0212
Mobile:
Fax: (212) 963-9851
Email address: perucci@un.org
Website:

United Nations Statistics Division

Ms. Grace Bediako
Chief, Social and Housing Statistics Section
UN Statistics Division
2 United Nations Plaza DC2-1552
New York New York 10017
United States

Phone: (212) 963-7771
Mobile:
Fax: (212) 963-1940
Email address: bediako@un.org
Website:

United Nations Statistics Division

Ms. Fabia Yazaki
Statistician
Statistical Planning and Development Section
UN Statistics Division
2 United Nations Plaza DC2-1680
New York New York 10017
United States

Phone: (212) 963-4823
Mobile:
Fax: (212) 963-9851
Email address: yazaki@un.org
Website:

ORGANIZATIONS/AGENCIES

SADC Secretariat

Mr. Ackim T. Jere
Senior Policy & Programmes Manager -
Statistics
SADC Secretariat
Gaborone
Botswana

Phone: (267) 395 1863
Mobile: (267) 7121 6553
Fax: (267) 392 4099, 318 1070
Email address: ajere@sadc.int
Website: www.sadc.int

UNECA

Mr. Bakary Dosso
Statistician
UNECA
ESPD
PO Box 3005
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia

Phone: (251) 11 544 3671
Mobile:
Fax: (251) 11 551 0389
Email address: bdosso@uneca.org
Website:

African Development Bank

Mr. Abdoulaye Adam
Principal Statistician
African Development Bank
BP 323
1002 Tunis Belvédère
Tunis

Phone: (216 71) 103 658
Mobile:
Fax: (216 71) 103 743
Email address: a.adam@afdb.org
Website:

African Development Bank

Mr. Mathieu B. Djayeola
ICP Reseach Associate
African Development Bank
BP 323
1002 Tunis Belvédère
Tunis

Phone: (216) 7110 3655
Mobile: (216) 2272 5506
Fax:
Email address: b.djayeola@afdb.org
Website:

African Development Bank

Mr. Michel Mouyelo-Katoula
ICP-AFRICA Regional Coordinator
African Development Bank
BP 323
1002 Tunis Belvédère
Tunis

Phone: (216) 7110 3654
Mobile: (216) 2268 6005
Fax:
Email address: m.mouyelo-katoula@afdb.org
Website:

African Development Bank

Prof. Ben Kiregyera
Consultant
African Development Bank
BP 323
1002 Tunis Belvédère
Tunis

Phone: (256 77) 849 226
Mobile:
Fax:
Email address: bkiregyera@yahoo.com
Website:

African Development Bank

Mr. Charles Leyeka Lufumpa
Acting Director
African Development Bank
BP 323
1002 Tunis Belvédère
Tunis

Phone: (216 71) 102 175
Mobile:
Fax: (216 71) 103 743
Email address: c.lufumpa@afdb.org
Website:

African Development Bank

Mr. Adalbert Nshimyumuremyi
Principal Statistician
African Development Bank
BP 323
1002 Tunis Belvédère
Tunis

Phone: (216 71) 103 643 or 22 691 6556
Mobile:
Fax: (216 71) 103 743
Email address: a.nshimyumuremyi@afdb.org
Website:

DevInfo

Mr. Nicolas Pron
Senior Programme Officer
DevInfo Global Administrator
Division of Policy and Planning/Strategic
Information
UNICEF House, Room 410
Three United Nations Plaza
New York, NY 10017

Phone: (212) 326 7084
Mobile:
Fax: (212) 735 4411
Email address: npron@unicef.org
Website: www.devinfo.org

SAHIMS

Mr. Georges Tadonki
Programme Manager
DevInfo Regional Focal Point
For the UN Regional Development Team for
Southern Africa
SAHIMS
Johannesburg
South Africa

Phone: (27 11) 517 1568
Mobile: (27 72) 610 4493
Fax: (27 11) 517 1690
Email address: grtadonki@yahoo.com
tadonki@sahims.net
Website: www.sahims.net/mdgsa

International Labour Organization (ILO)

Ms. Cynthia Yinusa
Deputy Director
International Labour Organization
Area Office in Pretoria
South Africa

Phone: (27 12) 431 8819
Mobile: (27 828) 818 157
Fax: (27 12) 431 8839
Email address: yinusac@ilo.org
Website: www.ilo.org

International Monetary Fund (IMF)

Mr. William E. Alexander
Deputy Director
Statistics Department
International Monetary Fund
700 19th Street, NW
Washington DC 20431
USA

Phone: (202) 623 5366
Mobile: (202) 359 8328
Fax: (202) 623 6460
Email address: walexander@imf.org
Website:

The World Bank

Mr. Graham Eele
Senior Statistician
The World Bank
United Kingdom

Phone: (44) 1291 625029
Mobile:
Fax: 1 (202) 522-3669
Email address: geele@worldbank.org
Website: www.worldbank.org/data

PARIS21

Mr. Tony Williams
PARIS21 Secretariat
2 rue Andre Pascal
75775 Paris 16
France

Phone: (33 1) 4524 9095
Mobile:
Fax: (33 1) 4524 9406
Email address: Tony.Williams@oecd.org
Website:

AFRISTAT

Mr. Komi Akolly Freeman Amegashie
Principal Expert, Statistician
BP E1600
Bamakao
Mali

Phone: (223) 221 5500/80
Mobile: (223) 671 2004
Fax: (223) 221 1140
Email address: Freeman.Amegshie@afriat.org
Website: www.afriat.org
